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CITY OF RAPID CITY

Public Works Department - Street Division
Street Maintenance, Drainage Maintenance, Equipment Maintenance
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701-2724
Telephone: 605-394-4152
FAX: 605-394-1856
e-mail: don.brumbaugh@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Don Brumbaugh, Street Superintendent

THROUGH: Dirk Jablonski, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:  Surplus Sand / Salt Stockpile

The Street Division would like to surplus the sand / salt stockpile that is located at the Street
Division yard in order to make room for additional road chemical storage.

The sand was purchased seven to eight years ago to be used as a traction control material
for winter snow operations. With the Particulate Matter 10 regulations that came into play
shortly after that time, very little of the material has been used. Currently the stockpile is
estimated at 3,500 to 4,000 tons of material.

| have contacted the SDDOT and the Pennington County Highway Department. Both entities
expressed an interest in purchasing the material.

=

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



